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Ear& d Wo13borr; 
Coq POT 
riouts 

.51-r,-,...`..and 	21'701. 

1Jo1brtf, 

This is in reply to your letter of 'i'obruary 2;• 73. 

As 	do not hav:.i th2. orig5nal of th,:; ''Rflport of Insp,....-zMon by Nava.,  

M.7:dica1 Staff on Novmber I, 1,3.66 at Pational Archlvn of X-ra:,.T., 
Photographs of Auteps of Prosidmt John F. 1-c-,Tincd.Z," IT' art:,  

a copi•of our 'otter to tho Dopartmont of Ju 	In .1.-:72.tr,2. to 
3.'.que:.,st for a cop  of th:7 report•mad,..3 from th 

Aa ou 	tho report, of thr,..ilava: 
witho.al from .7..00rarch under the torra of 5 U.:3-C. 552, subsoot:Ion 
(b) (6) „ as a part of  "medical fi3 r..:s and 	ar fi.ci, th dc aa'  
of which wou'ld constitutc a clearly unwarrantQd invasion of porlonr,' 
privaoy'' of tho family of the lato Presdont Y.,,mnorjy. On a sub.7.:,Kraf:clt 

rvi.:,.114 of thr2; report,. it vao found that th7: previsions o:r Lhis 
aJ interpreted br reco.nt judicial doci.;:dons, wer 	1.or.F., 

liow,Jvor, at no tizac was this document s:,!cul.-Ity clas2ifid, a ;:our 
letber would imp:Li. your understanding. 

arc not P.wat..,  of an-  thor documents that contain infonlation 
conct-rninr; th 	c Lions of •the L!':crot C-71•11.10,-. .9.F.'ent in;.-..:!In•In7, an,Z1 

fr.cposing 	at thr.: autops;r. If iou. know of any )...t.17. --tult docu- 
rKaitn that hva btri Alb1 i3h, we dIalT bo plaaiicd to i.iko thcci 
availablo to i•ou. 

EncLosed arc copies of an tulsigied draft of th,:: rf:port of th:- 
hedicnl...51y;_a11 and u. I:v.:mop:Ind= from the 7.>-)partm-mt or ;rustic:- • be 

Eationai. Archivcs 1at.d Jun-uari 13, 1'7)67, 
PiCtarT:S." Ad ditiona: docuriFints 1. ,..tadinu 

of •th,:.: Nava. 	dical 'lt;.111* 	 from 	 tir 

of 5 U.S.C:.52, 	ubs:..ction (b) (5),  a:7; "int'-.3.E.7,mo -; or intra-a:::1:17.•:...-  

o•-:mrandums or .7 ott.••r: which would not 1.)(:: ava4  lab r: h- 	Iv) 

than otJr than an 	 Lit,11:1;ation with the agenc--," or 11.1•'•,  
paoors which an: not r.,:corcht for 	purposes of 	7:17:- odom 	.M1 •1•:-- 

L•ka LI on 	t 
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If you will.  specify the materials denied to you that you want 

reviewed, we shall be pleased to consider your request for a review. 

Sincerely, 

11 

( 	• 	. 	 n 

vJAMES D. RHOADS 
Archivist of the United States 

Encloaures 

CC: Yleficial file - NNFC 
Reading file - NNF 
Day file - N 
• LR 
Mr. Frank M. Wozencraft 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Legal Counsel 
Department of Justice 

MJohnson/cjh x36497 3-8-73 
NNFC 73-78 
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